

Jean-Claude Carel

Department of Pediatric Endocrinology and Diabetes
University Hospital Robert-Debré, AP-HP Nord Université de Paris
INSERM NeuroDiderot
75935 Paris cedex 19, France
Tel : +33 1 40 03 41 05, +33 6 07 74 55 86
E-mail: jean-claude.carel@inserm.fr



Jean-Claude Carel graduated at Université Paris-Descartes, Paris-Ouest medical school in 1981, and did his residency in endocrinology, internal medicine and pediatrics in Paris. He was trained in Pediatric Endocrinology at hospital St Vincent de Paul, under the supervision of Prof Jean-Louis Chaussain. He trained in the field of diabetes immunology and islet transplantation at Washington University School of Medicine under the supervision of Prof Paul Lacy. He was appointed as Professor of Pediatrics in 1999. He is currently the head of the department of Pediatric Endocrinology and Diabetology at Robert-Debré hospital and University of Paris and president of the medical affairs committee of the hospital. His areas of research concern growth, long-term safety of growth hormone treatments in childhood, pubertal disorders, Turner syndrome and diabetes immunology. He is also currently head of medical affairs of a multi-hospital complex (AP-HP.Nord Université de Paris) of about 4000 hospital beds.

Personal

DOB: 29 August 1958
Married, 3 children

Current Position

Professor of Pediatrics, University of Paris
Head of the department of Pediatric Endocrinology and Diabetology, Robert-Debré hospital, Paris
Member of the research team of INSERM U1141
President of the local medical affairs committee – AP-HP Nord Université de Paris
Conseil Départemental de l'Ordre des médecins : n°75/53966

Education and Training

1975-1981 University Paris V-Paris Ouest medical school
1981-1987 Internat des Hôpitaux de Paris (rank: first)
1982-1983 Masters in Biochemistry, University Paris VII
1983-1984 Graduate Immunology course, University Paris VII
1987 Medical Thesis
1998 Habilitation to direct research

Appointments

1981-1987 Intern in various medical departments of Paris hospitals
1982-1983 Medical Officer, Department of Nuclear Medicine, Val de Grace hospital, Paris
1983-1984 Research fellowship, INSERM U25 (Pr J-F Bach)
1987-1989 Post-doctoral fellowship, Washington University School of Medicine, Saint Louis, Mo, USA, (P Lacy and M Holers)
1990-1993 Chief Resident, Saint Vincent de Paul hospital (Pr J-L Chaussain)
1993-1999 Research Associate (CR1), INSERM U342
1999-2006 Professor of Pediatrics, University Paris V and department of Pediatric Endocrinology, Cochin - Saint Vincent de Paul hospital
Member of INSERM U561
2006- Head of department of Pediatric Endocrinology, Robert-Debré hospital and Professor of Pediatrics, University Paris Diderot
2006-2007 Member of INSERM U690 (Dir Claire Levy-Marchal)
2007-2012 Member of INSERM CIE-5, Hôpital Robert Debré (Dir Corinne Alberti)
2012- Member of INSERM Neuro-Diderot

Qualifications

1987 Medical Doctor
1994 Certification Pediatrics
1995 Certification Endocrinology